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FEDNrML MIXc~ON

In the Matter-of

Louisiana State Medical
Society Political Action
Counittee

Robert L. diBenedetto, M.D.,
Treasurer

-MUR 1683

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 24,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1683:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed October 19, 1984.

2. Approve and send the letter attached
to the General Counsel's Report signed
October 19, 1984.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date
D Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

10-22-84, 8:45
10-22-84, 11:00
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FEDERAELECTION COMMISSION
WASHNGTON, D.C. 0463

October 29, 1984

Robert L. diaenedetto, M.D.
Treasurer Louisiana State RGLce l
Society Politiol Action C itte

1700 Josephine Stre*t
New Orleans, Louisiana 70113

RE: MUR 1683

Dear Dr. diBenedetto:

On October 24, 1984, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you, and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a)(4)(A)(i.), (iii)

co and (iv) provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.

o Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
0 conciliation agreement for your files.

1Sincerely,

o Char s N. Steelp

Associate Ge ra Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



ItrFoR THE FhI]URAL ELECTION COMMI !O0

In the Matter of )
)

Louisiana State Medical Society )
Political Action Committee ) MUR 1683

Robert L. digenedetto, M.D.
Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEIUNT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission'), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the Louisiana State Medical Society Political Action Committee

(hereinafter 'LAMPAC') and Howard A. Nelson, Jr., M.D., as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (iii), and (iv)

by failing to timely file reports of receipts and disbursements.

As current treasurer for the Louisiana State Medical Society

Political Action Committee, Robert L. diBenedetto, M.D., is also

a respondent in this matter. Collectively, Dr. Nelson,

Dr. diBenedetto, and LAMPAC are referred to as "Respondents'.

NOW, THEREPORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that noaction should be taken in this matter.



Ill. Responents enter voluntarily into this agreeset ith.

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Lousiana State Medical Society

Political Action Committee (LAMPAC) is a political committee

within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. S 431(4).

2. Respondent Robert L. diBenedetto, M.D., currently

serves as treasurer for respondent LAMPAC and did not serve

as treasurer at the time LAMPAC filed reports in 1982.

3. Section 434(a) (4) (A) of Title 2r United States

Code, requires timely filing of quarterly, mid-year, year-

co end and post-election reports by unauthorized political

committees.
0 4. During the 1981-1982 election cycle, respondents

filed quarterly, mid-year, year-end and post-election

reports.

V. 1) Respondents filed the 1981 Year End Report 78 days

o late, and the 1982 April Quarterly Report 92 days late. The
V" respondent's October Quarterly Report was filed 209 days late.
cO The thirty day Post-General Election Report for Respondents was

149 days late and the 1982 Year End Report was 101 days late.
2) Respondents' 1983 MidYear and Year End Reports were

timely filed.

3) Respondents' 1984 April Quarterly Report was timely

filed.

4) Respondents have taken measures to ensure future

timely filing of reports required by the Federal Election



Campaign Act which include: (a) placing PAC functions wv4*i! t

supervision of a ecpetent staff member; and (b) hiring an

executive level staff member to oversee and promote the
Commi ttee.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasutor
of the United States in the amount of Seven Hundred and Fifty

Dollars ($750)t pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, St .

M VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

co complaint under 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
0 this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

11. the District of Columbia.

o IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or



oal made by .ithew..rtr

not contained in this.Wtt

FOR THB CONISSIONS

FOR THE RESPONDUT

Treasurer of the Louisian

State Medical Society
Political Action Committee

Date

.I • - . . r i_ , ., .
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TO:

FROK:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counselj"

October 22. 1984

MUR 1683 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agendadocument

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other
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I ]
I ]

[ ]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)
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In the Matter of

touLsiana State Medical Society
Political Action Committee

Robert L. diB6nedetto, M.D.
Treasurer •

)
g.

) itu 1683

... * • Df'GWRAL fJ 'Uin REPORT
* t "

On March 2, 1984t the Commission's Reports Analysis Division

referred this matter to the Office of General Counsel for review.

The Louisiana State Medical Society )Political Action Conmittee

(LMAC*) h'gd ,,failed io timely file five '5) reports of receipts

and disbursements for the 1981-82 election cycle.

On April'20, 1984, the Commission 6o...nthat there was

reason to believe that LAMPAC, and Dr. Howard A. Nelson, as

treasurer, -iolAted. 2,U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i), (iii), and (iv).

Respondents we"e notified of this determination by letter dated

April 25, 1984.

LAMPAC responded to the Commission's not-ification by letter

dated May 9J..1984. Di. Nelson had become, chairman of the

committee, by then and D. Robert L. diBenedetto had assumed the

role of treasurer. In addition to explaining its reasons for

lateness in filing,
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General Counsel
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AuguSt 1, 1984

*1 4 5,

Charles N. t~I .

r General Cowel
Federal .ecet.on Coam
1325 K Street
Washington, D.C.
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Thank you for your cooperation and consideration in this matter.

Robert L. dibenedetto, M.D.

--% LAMPAC Treasurer

RLD/rm

a **. , 1 • *



Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Comission
1325 K Street
Washington, D.C. 20463



In the Matter

Louisiana Sta
Political Ai

DNFoU TUB FE Low SECRTARY

of ) R4JUL I All:*7
)

te Medical Society
otion Committee ) MUR 1683

Robert L. diBenedetto, K.D.)
Treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

X * BACKGROUND

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by

the Reports Analysis Division. On April 20, 1984, the Commission

determined that there is reason to believe that the Louisiana

State Medical Society Political Action Committee ("the

Coumitteem) and Howard A. Nelson, Jr., M.D., as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. $ 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (iii) and (iv) of the

Federal Election Campaign Act ('the Act') by failing to timely

file the Committee's 1981 Year End, 1982 April and October

Quarterly, the 1982 30 Day Post-General Election and the 1982

Year End Reports. The respondents were notified of this

determination on April 25, 1984. A written response to this

determination dated May 9, was received by the Commission on

May 14, 1984, from Dr. Howard A. Nelson, Jr., as Chairman.

The Committee changed its treasurer by an amended Statement

of Organization filed April 16, 1984. Dr. Nelson, the former

treasurer, is now the Committee's Chairman. Dr. Robert L.

diBenedetto now serves as the treasurer. Accordingly, this

Office is making its recommendations against Dr. diBenedetto.

The body of this report, however, refers to Dr. Nelson in his

capacity as treasurer during the 1981-1982 election cycle.



-2-
U I. L3GAL ANALYSIS '

Section 434, Title 2, United States Code, provides in part-

that quarterly reports, in a regular election year, shall be

filed no later than the 15th day after the last day of the

calendar quarter. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i). A regularly

scheduled general election was held in 1982 on November 2. A

Post-General Election Report must be filed no later than the 30th

day after the general election. 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

In a calendar year when no regularly scheduled general election

is held, a report covering the period beginning July 1 and ending

December 31 shall be filed no later than January 31 of the

0' following calendar year. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(iv). During a

year in which a regularly scheduled general election is held, the
0 report due for the quarter ending on December 31 shall be filed

no later than January 31 of the following year. 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

V- The Committee and Dr. Howard A. Nelson, Jr., as treasurer,

cfailed to file five (5) reports in a timely manner during the
V" 1981-1982 election cycle. The filings were between 78 and 209

co calendar days late.

Separate Committee reports were not filed for the April

Quarterly, the October Quarterly and the 30 Day Post-General

Reports. Financial activity for each of those periods was

disclosed, respectively, on the 1982 July Quarterly and the 1982

Year End Reports. Non-filing notices were mistakenly sent to the

Committee for the October Quarterly, 30 Day Post-General and the

Year End Reports on May 27, 1983.



On December 14, 1983, a chronic late filer notice was sei.
requesting reasons for lateness. On December 19, 1983,

Ms. Ramona Meyers, the Committee secretary, inquired by phone as

to how to respond to the notice. On December 28, 1983, the

Committee's then Chairman, Dr. Daniel H. Johnson, Jr., responded

in writing. According to Dr. Johnson, the personnel responsible

for the filing of the 1981 Year End and the 1982 April Quarterly

Reports were no longer with the Committee and lacking evidence to

the contrary, he could only conclude that the late filings were

caused by administrative oversight. He stated further that the

1982 October Quarterly and 30 Day Post-General Reports were

prepared by a person unfamiliar with the requirements of the FUCA

who thought "if there was no political activity during the

reporting period the reports were not required to be filed.*

Dr. Johnson stated that the Coaittee's files indicate that

the 1982 Year End Report was submitted in a timely fashion.

Prepared on January 18, 1983, the Report was forwarded to the

treasurer who, in turn, forwarded it to the FEC. He could not

explain the difference between the due date and the date received

by the FEC. Dr. Johnson further explained that the Committee

staff now preparing FEC reports are 'trained and familiar with

the FEC requirements" and new administrative procedures have been

put into effect to ensure the Committee's compliance with the

Act.

The Committee's May 9, 1984, response to the Commission's

reason to believe finding concedes that this finding is correct
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and admits that the Committee failed to timely f ile tht*'

at issue T1fe response reiterates that poor adiinistrtativq

procedures was the reason tor m~ssing filing ddadline[...

Respondent explains that the Society had dismissed staff membexs
for poor job performa ce whq were responsible for filing thse

reports pnd others. had voluntarily loft at, the time these reports

were done. -Those -Staffers wh6 'A"tepiyed in to assume these

.responskbilities, according to'th* .respondent, were untrained and

unfamiliar with the Act's requirements. The respondent

acknowledges that these circumstances do not excuse this

violation but offers them by way of exposition of the "dilesmam
'. 4

facing the "Cmittee at the time. To correct these deficiencies

the Committee has placed administrative .PAC functions under a

"knowledgeable and competent staff embi," and ...authorized

the hiring of an executive level staff member to oversee and.

promote bhe ac tjvLtigs of [the Committee]". The Committee

contends that-the timely filing of its 1983 and 1984 reports to

date evidences the improved administration of the Committee's
activities."
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May 9, 1984

Ms. Lee Ann Elliott, Chairman
Federal Election Commission -
1325 K Street
Washington, D.C. 20463

Identification Number: C00001008

Reference: MUR 1683 - Louisiana State Medical
Society Political Action Comittee

Dear Ms. Elliott:C,

Thank you for the opportunity to respond to the Ccission's determination
C4 of the reason to believe that the Louisiana State Medical Society Political
o Action Committee (LAMPAC) has violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A) of the

Federal Election Campaign Act by failure to timely file reports prescribed
by the Act.

VThe determination of the Commission is correct and we did fail to

file the reports innumerated in your letter according to the deadlines
prescribed by FEC regulations. The subject of our failure to file

the reports on a timely basis was discussed in our letter of December
20, 1983. As was pointed out in that letter, the reason for our

O missing required filing dates was poor administrative procedures.
During the several months when the reports were due the medical
society was going through considerable staff changes. The society
had dismissed members of its staff for poor job performance and other
members left voluntarily leaving the society woefully understaffed.
Those members that were dismissed had as part of their job description
the responsibility for LAMPAC administration. The remaining staff
that assumed the responsibility for these functions was simply untrained
and unfamiliar with the requirements of the Act. Additionally, their
efforts were frustrated by the fact that copies of the rules and
regulations of the Commission were missing. These circumstances do
not excuse the responsibility for complying with the regulations but
do expose the dilemma of the situation at the time the reports were
to be filed. Let me emphasize, as was pointed out in the December letter,
that at no time did LAMPAC attempt to purposefully evade its responsibility,
but its failures were due strictly to poor administrative coordination.

LAMPAC is a p&wat segregated fund establehed by the Louisiana State Medical Society. If you are Incorpmd your ontrIbuton to LAMPAC should be on a pron Phek FE-C Requlastis
prohibit the ue of corporate funds for expenditures In connection with political elections. Contibuftne we vohlney end no Uinled to Vis uggeted amount. The witount of Vi corit bution, or
the eusal to contribute. wil not benefit or dieavsntage any contributor. (FEC Reguiltions requIre this noUe.)



The medical society and LRMPAC have worked very hard to correct the
staff problems that resulted in the violations. The medical society
has completbly reorganized its management staff, including the hiri"
of a full-time Executive Director, to improve its' organizationand
services to members and the public. Specifically in the area of the
activities of LPAC, the a~inistrative functions are in the hands
of a knowledgeable and competent staff member who has been with the
society for over four years. Additionally, the House of Delegates
of the medical soqiety has. .athorized the hiring of an executive lel
staff member to oversee and p-omaote tho activities of LANPAC. As evi
oftpme, improved aminaistration of LIXPAC activities, the Commission
will find that those reports requked for.,1983 and the fir'st quarter
report of 1984! were all filed in a timely fashion.

Many ch no§es. have occurred in the organization and structure of LAMAC
in order to improve its effectiveness. We feel these changes were
necessary and we are proud of the results they have produced. It is
our desire to continue to improve and promote the growth and influence
of this very important activity. For this reason, we wish to cooperate

0

c -

C
SSincerely, s

.Howard A. Nelson, Jr., M.Chairman

g HANjr/rm "'" '

S.. S ,



LOUMANA 
MEDICALWPOITCAL ACTION

COMMITTEE

ja"p ne St., N wWs LA 70113

us. Lee Ann Elliott, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street
Washington, D.C. 20463

.33 813 838

d



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463 84 APR 25 PI SI

April 25 , 1984

NEMOMEDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross lkrN
Associate General Counse

RAD Referral 84NF-18

On April 20, 1984 the Commission approved the

recommendation that the subject RAD Referral be made a NUR.

Therefore, all documents which had previously been

identified as RAD Referral 84NF-18 should now become

MUR # 1683.

Attachment
Copy of Certification

C40

0 -

0

0

IT.
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In the Matter of

Louisiana State Medical Society
Political Action Conmittee

Dr. Howard A. Nelson, Jr., Treasurer

)) MD a.g,~r4 t4WW~S

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 20,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 84NF-18:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Louisiana State Medical Society
Political Action Committee and
Dr. Howard A. Nelson, as treasurer,
violated Section 434 (a) (4) (A) (i),
(iii), and (iv) of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.

3. Approve the letter as attached
to the First General Counsel's
Report dated April 18, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Smon8
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

4-18-84, 11:12
4-18-84, 4:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
. WASHtTON, D.C. 20 3

April 25, 1984

BovaE4 A. Nelson, Jr., M.D., Treasurer
Lo"4Staaa State Medical Society

PqUi:t-cal.-Action Coaitttee
l7 Q iosphlne Street
New Orleans, Louisiana 70113

RE: XUR 1683
Louisiana State Medical
Society Political Action
Committee

Dear Dr. Nelson:

0 On April 20, 1984, the Federal Election Commission
C4 determined that there is reason to believe that the Louisiana

State Medical Society Political Action Committee and you, in youro official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4)(A),
a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

0 amended (*the Act') by failure to timely file reports of receipts
and expenditures. The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, iso attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the committee. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's consideration of this matter.

cIn the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee, the Commission may find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of
course, this does not preclude the settlement of this matter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe if sro desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



2-

Too~ Lnot~igt Ion now being conducted will be confidential
As# a00r*r*,OO wih U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g~a(~ *#)
ot syou notify the Commission in writing that you wish tb0
• -sigation "to be made public.

.o.F our information, we have attached a brief description
of the..ommsslon'. procedures for handling possible violatios.
of the Act. t'If,.you have any questions, please contact Paul.
Py¥es, the staff maeber assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-

Sincerely,

it

Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COhhISSIQN

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT Louisiana State Medical Paul
Sociatv Politi Action ( ..3

Dr. Howard A. Nelson, Jr.,
Treasurer

SOURCE OF NUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS.

The Louisiana State Medical Society Political Action

Committee ("the Committee*) and Dr. Howard A. Nelson, Jr., as

treasurer, failed to file five (5) reports in a timely manner

during the 1981-1982 election cycle. The filings were between 78

and 209 calendar. days late.

On December 14, 1983, a chronic late filer notice was sent

to the Committee requesting reasons for lateness. The Comittee

responded in writing on December 28, 1983, stating reasons for

lateness and steps taken to prevent further late reporting.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Listed below are the reports filed late, the date each report was

due and the date each report was filed:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81)

April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82)

October Quarterly
(7/1/82-9/30/82)

30 Day Post-General
(10/1/82-11/22/82)

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82)

1/31/92

4/15/82

10/15/82

12/2/82

1/31/83

0

0C)I

V

0

4/19/82

7/16/82

5/12/82

5/12/83

5/12/83
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Separate Committee reports were not filed for the Apri,
Quarterly, the October Quarterly and the 30 Day Post-General
Reports. Financial activity for each of those periods was
disclosed, respectively, on the 1982 July Quarterly and the 182
Year End Reports. Non-filing notices were mistakenly sent to "the
Committee for the October Quarterly, 30 Day Post-General and the
Year End Reports on May 27, 1983.

On December 14, 1983, a chronic late filer notice was sent
requesting reasons for lateness. On December 19, 1983,
Ms. Ramona Meyers, the Committee secretary, inquired by phone as
to how to respond to the notice. On December 28, 1983, the
Committee's Chairman, Dr. Daniel H. Johnson, Jr., responded in
writing. According to Dr. Johnson, the personnel responsible for0O? the filing of the 1981 Year End and the 1982 April Quarterly

1W Reports were no longer with the Committee and lacking evidence too the contrary, he could only conclude that the late filings were
caused by administrative oversight. He stated further that the
1982 October Quarterly and 30 Day Post-General Reports were
prepared by a person unfamiliar with the requirements of the FECA
who thought "if there was no political activity during the
reporting period the reports were not required to be filed."

Dr. Johnson stated that the Committee's files indicate that
the 1982 Year End Report was submitted in a timely fashion.
Prepared on January 18, 1983, the Report was forwarded to the
treasurer who, in turn, forwarded it to the FEC. He could not
explain the difference between the due date and the date received
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by the FEC. Dr. Johnson further explained that the ComMittee
staff now preparing FEC reports are "trained and familiar with
the FEC requirements" and new administrative procedures have been
put into effect to ensure the Committee's compliance with the

Act.

Section 434, Title 2, United States Code, provides in part
that quarterly reports, in a regular election year, shall be
filed no later than the 15th day after the last day of the
calendar quarter. 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(A)(i). A regularly
scheduled general election was held in 1982 on November 2. A

C: Post-General Election Report must be filed no later than the 30th
day after the general election. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(iii).

(O In a calendar year when no regularly scheduled general election0 is held, a report covering the period beginning July 1 and ending
Vr December 31 shall be filed no later than January 31 of the
O following calendar year. 2 U.S.C. S 4 3 4 (a) (4) (A) (iv) During a
Vq year in which a regularly scheduled general election is held, theC report due for the quarter ending on December 31 shall be filed
c 0 no later than January 31 of the following year. 2 U.S.C.

S 4 34(a) (4) (A) (i).

The Committee's 1981 Year End, 1982 April and October
Quarterly, the 1982 30 Day Post-General Election and the 1982
Year End Reports were filed between 78 to 209 calendar days late.
Thus, the Committee has failed to comply with 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (iii), and (iv).
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In mitigation of this violation, Dr. Johnson explainW tt

the Committee has taken steps to ensure future timely filiag.

Commission records indicate that the Committee's 1983 Mid-Year

and Year End Reports were filed, respectively, on AugustI, 1983,

and January 30, 1984. Therefore, the Office of General Counsel

recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that the

Louisiana State Medical Society Political Action Committee and

Dr. Howard A. Nelson, Jr., as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A).

04
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FIRST RGBEAL COUNS L'S a R.oT

DATE AND, TINSD OF TRA ALByOMTO TiE CONMISS ION A STAW flPaul Rltee

SOURCE OF RWERRAL I N T E R N A L L Y G E2 NE R A TR*
RESPONDENT'8 NAME: Louisiana State Medical Society

Political Action Comittee
Dr. Howard A. Nelson, Jr, Treasurer I

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) (1980)
11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c)(1) and (2) (1983)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER
0 This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by

the Reports Analysis Division.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Louisiana State Medical Society Political Action
qW Committee ("the Committeew) and Dr. Howard A. Nelson, Jr., as
C treasurer, failed to file five (5) reports in a timely manner

q during the 1981-1982 election cycle. The filings were between 78
a0 and 209 calendar days late.

On December 14, 1983, a chronic late filer notice was sent
to the Committee requesting reasons for lateness. The Committee

responded in writing on December 28, 1983, stating reasons for
lateness and steps taken to prevent further late reporting.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Listed below are the reports filed late, the date each report was

due and the date each report was filed:



-2-

Report Type Due Date Date V-1144

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 4/19/$2April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/l5/82 7/16/82October Quarterly
(7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 S/12/82

30 Day Post-General
(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 5/12/83

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 5/12/83

Separate Committee reports were not filed for the April
Quarterly, the October Quarterly and the 30 Day Post-General
Reports. Financial activity for each of those periods was
disclosed, respectively, on the 1982 July Quarterly and the 1982
Year End Reports. Non-filing notices were mistakenly sent to the
Committee for the October Quarterly, 30 Day Post-General and the
Year End Reports on May 27, 1983.

On December 14, 1983, a chronic late filer notice was sent
requesting reasons for lateness. On December 19, 1983,
Ms. Ramona Meyers, the Committee secretary, inquired by phone as
to how to respond to the notice. On December 28, 1983, the
Committee's Chairman, Dr. Daniel H. Johnson, Jr., responded in
writing. According to Dr. Johnson, the personnel responsible for
the filing of the 1981 Year End and the 1982 April Quarterly
Reports were no longer with the Committee and lacking evidence to
the contrary, he could only conclude that the late filings were
caused by administrative oversight. He stated further that the
1982 October Quarterly and 30 Day Post-General Reports were
prepared by a person unfamiliar with the requirements of the FECA
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WhO thought "if there was no political activity during the

reporting period the reports were not required to be filed ,

Dr. Johnson stated that the Committee's files indicate that

the 1982 Year End Report was submitted in a timely fashion.

Prepared on January 18, 1983, the Report was forwarded to the

treasurer who, in turn, forwarded it to the FEC. He could not

explain the difference between the due date and the date received

by the FEC. Dr. Johnson further explained that the Committee

staff now preparing FEC reports are "trained and familiar with

the FnC requirements' and new administrative procedures have been

put into effect to ensure the Committee's compliance with the

Act.

Section 434, Title 2, United States Code, provides in part

that quarterly reports, in a regular election year, shall be

filed no later than the 15th day after the last day of the

calendar quarter. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i). A regularly

scheduled general election was held in 1982 on November 2. A

Post-General Election Report must be filed no later than the 30th

day after the general election. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

In a calendar year when no regularly scheduled general election

is held, a report covering the period beginning July 1 and ending

December 31 shall be filed no later than January 31 of the

following calendar year. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(iv). During a

year in which a regularly scheduled general election is held, the

report due for the quarter ending on December 31 shall be filed
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no lster than January 31 of the following year. 2 U.s.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

The Committee's 1981 Year End, 1982 April and October

Quarterly, the 1982 30 Day Post-General Election and the 1982

Year End Reports were filed between 78 to 209 calendar days late.

Thus, the Committee has failed to comply with 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (iii), and (iv).

In mitigation of this violation, Dr. Johnson explains that

the Committee has taken steps to ensure future timely filing.

Commission records indicate that the Committee's 1983 Mid-Year'0

__ and Year End Reports were filed, respectively, on August 1, 1983,

C14 and January 30, 1984.

o RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Louisiana State Medical
o Society Political Action Committee and Dr. Howard A. Nelson,

as treasurer, violated Section 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (iii), and
(iv) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended.

q- 3. Approve the attached letter.

0
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Gfuea a4JL BY: __ _ _
Da*01 Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
RAD Referral
Letter (1)
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

ANALYST: Mi ke Tanuue,

Louisiana State Medical Socety
Political Action Committee.
(C001008)
Howard A. Nelson, Jr., M.D.
1700 Josephine Street
New Orleans, LA 70113

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A)
11 CFR 104.5(c)(1) and (2)

I. COMMITBE

11, RELEVANT STATUTE:

IlI. BACKGROUNDt

C~4
o Failure to Timely File Reports - 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(4)(A);

411 FR '104.5(c)(1) and (2)

~q.

The Louisiana State Medical Society Political ActionCommittee ("LAMPAC") failed to timely file five (5) Reportsof Receipts and Disbursements for the 1981-82 election cycle(Attachments 2a-c). The filings were between 78 and 209o calendar days late. Listed below are the reports filed
Slate, the date each report was due, and the date each reportwas filed.

Report Type
Year End

(7/1/81-12/31181)
April Quarterlyl/o(1/l/82-3/31/82)
October Quarterly_

(7/1/82-9/30/82)

Due Date

1/31/82

4/15/82

10/15/82

Date Filed

4/19/82

7/16/82

5/12/832/

1 A separate report was not filed for the April QuarterlyReport. Activity for the period was disclosed on the 1982 JulyQuarterly Report which covered January 1 through July 15, 1982.

2/ A separate report was not filed for the October QuarterlyReport. Activity for this period was disclosed on the 1982 YearEnd Report which covered July 15 through December 31, 1982.

V A non-filing notice was istakenly sent on May 27, 1983(Attachment 3a).

w

'.1''

.1*~.i

March 2, 1984DATE s



LOUISIANA STATE MEDICAL SOCIETY POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE

REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL
PAGE 2

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

30 Day Post-Genera41/
(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 5/12/835

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 5/12/83,§/

A chronic late filing notice requesting reasons for the
delays in filing was sent to LAMPAC on December 14, 1983
(Attachment 4). On December 19, 1983, Ms. Ramona Meyers
(Secretary for LAMPAC), telephoned the Chief of the
Party/Non-Party Branch to determine how to respond to the
chronic late filing notice. Ms. Meyers was informed that
the response should state the reasons for the late filing
and what measures would be taken to ensure that future

C reports would be filed on time (Attachment 5).

"w On December 28, 1983, LAMPAC's Chairman, Dr. Daniel H.
VJohnson, Jr., filed a response with the Commission

(Attachment 6). According to Dr. Johnson, the personnel who
o were responsible for filing the 1981 Year End and 1982 April

Quarterly Reports were no lodger with LAMPAC. He concluded.0 therefore, that the late filings were caused by an
administrative oversight. The 1982 October Quarterly and 30Day Post-General Reports were prepared by a staff person who

o was untrained and unfamiliar with the requirements of theFEC. The individual thought that "if there was no political
activity during the reporting period the reports were not
required to be filed.*

With respect to the 1982 Year End Report, Dr. Johnson
stated that LAMPAC's files indicate that it was submitted in

40. a timely fashion. The report was prepared on January 18,
1983 and forwarded to the treasurer, who, in turn, forwarded
it to the Federal Election Commission. Dr. Johnson could
not explain the difference between the due date and the date
received by the FEC. He did mention, however, that a new
staff member "who is trained and familiar with FEC
requirements' has been selected to haiaae all LAMPAC
administrative responsibilities. In addition, new

4/ A separate report was not filed for the 30 Day Post-General
Report. Activity for this period was disclosed on the 1982 Year
End Report which covered July 15 through December 31, 1982.

V Non-filing notices were mistakenly sent on May 27, 1983 for
the 1982 30 Day Post-General and Year End Reports (Attachments 3b
and c).

A/ Ibid.
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COMMITTEE 91 A-11025 0ffJWY (616 PAO13

MON-PARTY RELATED

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISOURSENTS .TYPE Ofr 111. 1 o N1cornts Wn. "m vi------------------- ---------------------------------------------

LOUISIANA MEDICAL POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE NON.PArrTsuIMLt: v t o WCONNECTED ORGANIZATION: MEDICAL ASS'N; LOUISIANA CAMPAC3

1991 MID-YEAR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2N
YEAR-END
YEAR-END - AMENDM9ENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2H
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1952 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFURMATION
JULY QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2N
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
YEAR-END
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDHENT
I'ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1963 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT

TOTAL

K'

K'

V

31,836
31,936

1,500
19500

42,240
42,240

3p97

799473

16,723
16,723

1,879
1,879

15,619
15,819

6,930

1JAN6I -*3NRI

IJUL61 -3133...

1JUL61 44g

1111413R

1JAN6i -3L62

lJA63 4U m1JN608m l~J

21J"6 "I*tD~

0 41,351

Am., P.4$ pavsu.r

334
El

4X



DI l (tb 183-64) ~PG
NO N-PARTY RELATED

-. ... .. .. -.. -, -.. -m -, ,-, - - -', -m~ -
------ ------ ------ ------ -- ------ -- ----

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS 9x8SURSEENRTS tyPE so tILEn " 31 fw, s€oysnaox Sm pWm

LOUISIANA STATE MEDICAL SOCIETY POLITICAL ACTION COMM MAO-PAnE SUALKE .. ww$
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: MEDICAL ASS'N; LOUISIANA EAMPAC•

1963 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 2
MID-YEAR REPORT 46,227 16,302
MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT 469227 16,302
YEAR-END 36,776 67,614 15JUL13

1984 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION -AMINDMENT 16,1R4

TOTAL 85,003 0 103,916 01 0 t

f o. 21 442.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMM I S.
w""W-1o%. D C 30Wt

Noward A. Nelson. M.D.
Louisiana medical Political Action Co'itue
1700 Josephine Street
now Orleans. IA 70113

Identification Numbers C006OlO0

Dear Dr. OeloD:

It has come to the attention of the ?eeral zlection
Commission that you may have failed to file the O0000er Quartrly

C" Report of Receipts and DisburseMents 8reqUred hg! 'thet edral
Election Campaign Act. Prior sotie Was seat to adesia you

Cb that this report (covering JulylS. 1I t tbt ,bS.eteaber 30.

to 1982) was due on October 15. 19t.

It Is important for your report to be vaileable on a timely
basis for the public record.. "h eort should be filed

r 94 immediately with the Federal Electlon Commission, 1325 a Street,
N.W., Washington, 0C 20463 (or with the Clerk of the louse or the

) ? Secretary of the Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report
or its relevant portions should also be filed with the Secretary

r of State or equivalent state officer (see 11 CVR 105.2. 108.3t
io 108.4).

r The failure to file this report may result in audit or legal
r __ enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Mike Tangney on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our

local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely.

Joh D. Gibson
" Assistant Staff Director

Reports Analysis Division
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WAS410. O UM 27 MW 3M,

Nowird A. Nelson* M.D.
Louisiana Medical Political Action C0itte
1700 Josephine Street
new Orleans. LA 70113

identification Number8 C000010

Dear Dr. Nelsont

It has come to the attention of the Federal 3lection
'C Commission that you may have failed to file the 30 Day Post-

( General Report of Receipts and DisburementS a required :by the
Federal Election Campaign Act. Prior notioe Was selt to 70

c advising you that this report (covering LOc*.er 1, 1$2 through
November 22. 1982) was due on Deemr 2.1925

it Is important for your report to be available on a timely
basis for the public record. The reort should be filed
Immediately with the Federal Election Comission, 1325 9 Street,
u.w., Washington, DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the Nouse or the
secretary of the Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report

or its relevant portions should also be filed with the Secretary

Vof State or equivalent state officer (see 11 CfR 108.2, 108.3,
108.4).

0 The failure to file this report may result in audit or legal

qW . enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please

contact Mike Tangney on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our

local number is %202) 357-0026.
Sincerely.

john D. Gibson
assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

7 -1.
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FEDERAELCTMAO "tta( I .

Novard A. Ue1, 3.m.
Louisiana Medical Political Actlcs calmtt*.
1700 Josephine street
3ev .Orleans, A 7013

Identification Numbers CW00010

Dear Dr. elson8

It has om to the atteoti the e eral setion

Commission that You may have peo
CM of Rceipts and Disbarsoew I P4 le h IN .

C4 Campaign act., Prior noticeW a 310t ~mavsngpeta
this report (Covering owa 3. iW mr r 31.

o gn 1982) was due On January 31., lOS3.
It is important for your relort to be avallable on a timely

basis for the public ceoord. t report shoul be fil1d
€ imediately vith the Federal Bl3etlen CMIissoia. 1325 I stret.

18W, Washington, DC 20463 lot with the Clerk of the ouse cc theA f thehereport

Secretary of the Snate a a ppropriate). A O PoJ the report
.. or its relevant portions should also be fil9V the fecretary

of State or equivalent state offlcer (see 11 C 108.2. 108.3.

M ) 108.4).

SThe failure to file this report may result in audit or legal

, enfotcement action.

" If you have any questions regarding this matters please

contact Mike Tangney on our toll-free number (300) 424-9530. Our

local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincererly,

h3. GibsOo
sistant Staff Director

Reports Analysts Division



FEDE AL ELECTION COMM..SION

* 14 0ht loss

D. H. Johnson, M.D..
LOuisiana State Medical Society

Political Action: OXMIttee
1700 Josephine Etret
New Orleans, LA 7013

Identification Number: C000100S

Reference: 1981-82 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Dr. Johnson:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's review of the
reports filed by your committee for the 1981-82 election Cycle.
A review of the reports listed below indicates that your
committee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely manner.

N Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Federal Election
Campaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public disclosure

CW concept embodied in the law. The Comission views late filing as
a serious violation of the Act.

0

V. Report Type Due Date Date Filed

1r Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 4/19/82

0 April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/16/82

October Quarterly
(7/1/82-4/30/82) 10/15/82 5/12/83

30 Day Post-General
(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 5/12/83

Year End
Go (11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 5/12/83

This communication affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this letter. The Commission will consider your response
to this notice before taking action in this matter. If you need
assistance or have any questions regarding this matter, please
feel free to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530.
My local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

Michael B. Filler
Chief
Party/Non-Party Branch
Reports Analysis Division
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MEMORANDUM TO THE FILE

FROM : MICHAEL FILLER

COMMITTEE : LOUISIANA MEDICAL POLITICAL ACTION COSIM m

SUBJECT : CHRONIC LATE FILING

Ms. RQmona Meyers, Secretary of the Louisiana Nedical
Political Action Committee ("LAMPAC"), called in response
to a chronic late filing notice. She mentioned that
,LAMPAC had received a notice back in May of this year
concerning non-filing of the 1982 October Quarterly,
30 Day Post-General and Year End Report, According to
Ms. Meyers, the non-filer notice was mailed on May 27,. 1983,
yet the chronic late filing notice revealed that the reports
in question had been received on May 12, 1983. I stated
that the reports may not have appeared on our computer at
the time that the non-filer notice was sent.

Ms. Meyers then asked how she should respond to the
chronic late filing notice. I instructed her to address
the reasons for late filing, and the steps to be taken to
ensure that future reports will be filed on time.

December 19,

. !/
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Nishael S. Filler. Chief
Part yI'don. Party Branch
Reptorts Analysis Division
Ins K street$ .N.
Washington. D.C. 2040

Dear Mr. Filler:

This letter is is response to your cammunct8s of Ocember 14, 193
and subsequent telephone oafreLe with banaa Meyers of the I
staff. I requested the staff of tM USISto reie a w UANSAC files
and provide me with any inforatiom comeerTing the filI of the
required reports Outlined in yew letter. After d eviaW of the

C infotation and circstances during those fi1-6g periods I offer
, you the following c¢efwts regarding the filing dates.

In regards to the reports due en 1/311/- and 4/3S12 the personnel
r responsible for the preparation and filing of the reports are so

lonier with the LSMS. Therefore* the only information available
regarding these reports are the file copies of the reports submitted.
There is little evidence as to why the filing deadlines were not met

r and I can only conclude that failure to comply with these deadlines
U3- an administrative oversight on the part of those responsible
for filing the reports.

r- In rtj.ards to the reports due on 1O/IlSS2 and .2/2- the vtaff person

tl:.t as-Imed the responsibility for the report. following the departure
0 ) nf th- rrevitou rtaff p.rsonnel was simply untraited .u1t ufamiliar

tbth the rejuircnents of the FEC. Failure to sub'it thw,- reports
an . timely hais was the result of a misunde-ltanding tm her part
:a to %hen they were to be filed. It was ker understanding that if
ther. w;, nit 0 it ical activity during the report ing period the
r.port, were, no't required to be filed. This. of course, Is an error
.jnJ -3y apul,,giv% for not Insuring that the staff had better directioe

' ... fur ,arrving tnit our filing responsibilities.
-., -,q

' - "" Th. Jie on 1731/83. according to our filet, wa.A subitted in
ARE t ti.ely .a-ihtm ad if Is particularly pu::ling to detrmine where

tst. ki.-s- 1-. 1ti,, filing date was derived. Our files indicate that
thv rel%,rt b.Sw prepared on January 15. IM53 anj forwardd for -
;igu;.ture of the Treasurer who in turn forwardeJ the relprt to the
u, dc-r. IIt.¢tmun Com'ssit n Office in Wahington. I an sorry that

'-, .. C., * * . . .4% ap 011-r
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am unable to be of any assistance in explaining the differan"~ae
ff ju anird' the date received by the FW as noted in Pout i l''"-

P Th preparat Ion of this report was done by a new staff uember selected
-- to handle all I.A14'AC administrative responsibilities.. She is trained

and familiar with F8C requirements and I am confident will adhere-*
to the reporting requirements outlifted in the FEC regulations.

* I hclieve that further cents are in order regarding the circumstane
contributing to the necessity of your letter. First. lot me emphasise

strongly that the failure to file required reports on the establishe
*desdl ines was a matter of poor admiistrat iv, procedure and is 0 may
should be viewed as a disregard for FEC regulations or an attet
on the part of LAWAC to conceal a! improper activities. LAWAC
is firmly comitted to the princifils and ideals of responsible
political involvevent. We have always recognized and will contimue
to recognize the responsibility of the FEC in monitoring the Involve-
sent of political comittees in the support of chosen candidates for
public office.

1*0 LAMP&C has not been an 'active cinaittee in the past few years and becuse
of this has neglected its administrative and organizational structure.

C T'his has now changed. In 1953 the Soard of Directors of LAIPAC
d. initiated a complete review of the organization and purposes of LAPC

including its bylaws. The results are that Li?AC wili broaden its
* participation in state political races-and has initiated reorganization

of its structure to increase -its membership and participation in the
political process. This reorganization will be finalized with the
approval of new bylaws at the March 1954 Annual Meeting. As mentioned
previously. new staff and administrative procedures have already been
put in place to accomplish these new objectives and to insure that
LX'IPAC coumplies with all foderal and state operational and reporting

pm requirements. As a part of these new procedures, all future reports
filed uith federal and state authorities will be by regi%tered mail
to in~ure proper delivery amnd documentation of submission of the
requ ired report s.

Ttinl. you for the opportunity to respond to the noted dairepancies
anld again let me offer my npologie% for our failure to propetrly meet
our a,.Iinstrativc responsibilities. I can assure you that this type
of discrepancy will not occur in the future.

If I cati 1e of further assistance to you. please feel free to contact me
or the L%%tPAC office.

Sinccrely.

Wianicl 11. Johnson, -it. M'.P1.
AIP %r (11.6 i rMan

;;:- , ., I.iI ,, , at • , :-..-. . , .. ....- '. - ..: . ,.,.,, .- '-;.,,,- ,]..' " ,. ' ' •
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FEDERAt, ELECTION COMMISSION
WASINGON. W C. . 0.. 3

1ROV06A, ison, Jr., M.D., Treasurer
*tte elaa Socie * di 81ty

' p Street
MeV-Ott"n, Louisiana 70113

RE: MUR
Louisiana State Medical
Society Political Action
Committee

€" Dear Dr. Nelson:

On , 1984, the Federal Election Commission
04 determined that there is reason to believe that the Louisiana

State Medical Society Political Action Committee and you, in youro official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A),
a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (=the Act=) by failure to timely file reports of receipts
and expenditures. The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, iso attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the committee. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant tothe Commission's consideration of this matter.

0O In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
comittee, the Commission may find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of
course, this does not preclude the settlement of this matter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Tbe inv*OtAt b 061 Udpr t p lQV .in -acorance. ,-i v; 2 t,8.C. 43' )fl 4,vin:eo yoi not y tho Cois1lon Ift t that y- ie, the
lmestig&ion to be, *a4e -iubl.i.

Fo zr ifOrmatimOat wae attactied bri e optOf the sroe to,; bw4 oiwvwk
of toe Act. I~you h am, ,~ qu*tioa, ;*scote a1*a the staff meaber a to this tet at (2) 523-

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

C4

M

( D



GENERAL -COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALY810
M. 1W.. Elam

RESPONDENT l-oi iana State Medica a 1
So1CI~ VPolitical Acin t1252-.2

Dr. Howard A. Nelson, Jr.,
Treasurer

SOURCE OF REFERRAL I N T Z i N A L L Y G E N E R AV i,

SUMMAY OF A GATIONS

aThe Louisiana State Medical Society Political Action,

Committee ("the Committeem) and Dr. Howard A. Nelson, Jr., as
treasurer, failed to file five (5) reports in a timely manner

during the 1981-1982 election cycle. The filings were between 78

and 209 calendar days late.

On December 14, 1983, a chronic late filer notice was sent

to the Committee requesting reasons for lateness. The Committee

responded in writing on December 28, 1983, stating reasons for

lateness and steps taken to prevent further late reporting.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Listed below are the reports filed late, the date each report was

due and the date each report was filed:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 4/19/82

April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/16/82

October Quarterly
(7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 5/12/82

30 Day Post-General
(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 5/12/83

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 5/12/83-



W

(3)

Separate COMmittee reports were not filed for the ApxAT,
Quarterly, the October Quarterly and the 30 Day Post-Genega ,Reports. Financial activity for each of those periods was
disclosed, respectively, on the 1982 July Quarterly and thbe:1.RYear End Reports. Von-filing notices were mistakenly sent to theCommittee for the October Quarterly, 30 Day Post-General and the
Year End Reports on May 27, 1983.

On December 14, 1983, a chronic late filer notice was sent
requesting reasons for lateness. On December 19, 1983,
Ms. Ramona Meyers, the Committee secretary, inquired by phone as
to how to respond to the notice. On December 28, 1983, theCommitteeIs Chairman, Dr. Daniel H. Johnson, Jr., responded inwriting. According to Dr. Johnson, the personnel responsible forthe filing of the 1981 Year End and the 1982 April Quarterly
Reports were no longer with the Committee and lacking evidence tothe contrary, he could only conclude that the late filings were
caused by administrative oversight. He stated further that the1982 October Quarterly and 30 Day Post-General Reports wereprepared by a person unfamiliar with the requirements of the FECAwho thought "if there was no Political activity during the
reporting period the reports were not required to be filed."

Dr. Johnson stated that the Committee's files indicate thatthe 1982 Year End Report was submitted in a timely fashion.
Prepared on January 18, 1983, the Report was forwarded to thetreasurer who, in turn, forwarded it to the FEC. He could notexplain the difference between the due date and the date received
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by the FEC. Dr. Johnson further explained that the Cof k,.ttj -"staff now preparing FEC reports are *trained and familiar withthe FEC requirements" and new administrative procedures ha", b"aput into effect to ensure the Committee's compliance rWith t ,e
Act*

Section 434, Title 2, United States Code, provides in ,rt
that quarterly reports, in a regular election year, shall befiled no later than the 15th day after the last day of the
calendar quarter. 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(A)(i). A regularly
scheduled general election was held in 1982 on November 2. A%0 Post-General Election Report must be filed no later than the 30tb
day after the general election. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (Iii).

O In a calendar year when no regularly scheduled general election
0 is held, a report covering the period beginning July 1 and ending
V December 31 shall be filed no later than January 31 of theo following calendar year. 2 U.S.C. 5 4 34 (a)(4)(A)(iv). During a1W year in which a regularly scheduled general election is held, the
C" report due for the quarter ending on December 31 shall be filed

no later than January 31 of the following year. 2 U.S.C.
S 4 3 4 (a) (4) (A) (i)

The Committee's 1981 Year End, 1982 April and October
Quarterly, the 1982 30 Day Post-General Election and the 1982 -Year End Reports were filed between 78 to 209 calendar days late.
Thus, the Committee has failed to comply with 2 U.S.C.
S 4 3 4 (a) (4) (A) (i), (iii), and (iv).
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In mitigation of this violation, Dr. Johnson exp**s tbot*

the Committee has taken steps to ensure future timely filing*

Comission records indicate that the Comittee's 1963 N4-*ears

and Year End Reports were filed, respectively, on Augus't l *

and January 30, 1984. Therefore, the Office of General .Cim-e!

recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that the

Louisiana State Medical Society Political Action Committee and

Dr. 'Howard A. Nelson, Jr., as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(A).

qP
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: March 2, 1984

I. OO6I1TTEA:

II.* RELEJVANT STATUTE:

ANALYST: Mike TuanteX

Louisiana State Medical Society
Political Action Committee
(C00001008)
Howard A. Nelson, Jr., M.D.
1700 Josephine Street
New Orleans, LA 70113

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

III , BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File Reports - 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(4)(A);
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

The Louisiana State Medical Society Political Action
Committee ("LAMPAC") failed to timely file five (5) Reports
of Receipts and Disbursements for the 1981-82 election cycle
(Attachments 2a-c). The filings were between 78 and 209
calendar days late. Listed below are the reports filed
late, the date each report was due, and the date each report
was filed.

Report Type
Year End

(7/1/81-12/31181)
April Quarterlyil

(1/1/82-3/31/82)
October Quarter ly2/

(7/1/82-9/30/82)

Due Date

1/31/82

4/15/82

10/15/82

Date Filed

4/19/82

7/16/82

5/12/833/

1/ A separate report was not filed for the April Quarterly
Report. Activity for the period was disclosed on the 1982 July
Quarterly Report which covered January 1 through July 15, 1982.

2/ A separate report was not filed for the October Quarterly
Report. Activity for this period was disclosed on the 1982 Year
End Report which covered July 15 through December 31, 1982.

3/ A non-filing notice was mistakenly sent on May 27, 1983
(Attachment 3a).

I I i i



LOUISIANA STATE MEDICAL SOCIETY POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE
=3PORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL
PAGE 2

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

30 Day Post-General4/
(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 5/12/835_/

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 5/12/83!/

A chronic late filing notice requesting reasons for the
delays in filing was sent to LAMPAC on December 14, 1983
(Attachment 4). On December 19, 1983, Ms. Ramona Meyers
(Secretary for LAMPAC), telephoned the Chief of the
Party/Non-Party Branch to determine how to respond to the
chronic late filing notice. Ms. Meyers was informed that
the response should state the reasons for the late filing
and what measures would be taken to ensure that future
reports would be filed on time (Attachment 5).

On December 28, 1983, LAMPAC's Chairman, Dr. Daniel H.
N Johnson, Jr., filed a response with the Commission

(Attachment 6). According to Dr. Johnson, the personnel who
were responsible for filing the 1981 Year End and 1982 April
Quarterly Reports were no longer with LAMPAC. He concluded,
therefore, that the late filings were caused by an

V administrative oversight. The 1982 October Quarterly and 30
Day Post-General Reports were prepared by a staff person who

0 was untrained and unfamiliar with the requirements of the
FEC. The individual thought that "if there was no political
activity during the reporting period the reports were not

oD required to be filed.'

With respect to the 1982 Year End Report, Dr. Johnson
stated that LAMPAC's files indicate that it was submitted in
a timely fashion. The report was prepared on January 18,
1983 and forwarded to the treasurer, who, in turn, forwarded
it to the Federal Election Commission. Dr. Johnson could
not explain the difference between the due date and the date
received by the FEC. He did mention, however, that a new
staff member "who is trained and familiar with FEC
requirements" has been selected to handle all LAMPAC
administrative responsibilities. In addition, new

4/ A separate report was not filed for the 30 Day Post-General
Report. Activity for this period was disclosed on the 1982 Year
End Report which covered July 15 through December 31, 1982.

5/ Non-filing notices were mistakenly sent on May 27, 1983 for
the 1982 30 Day Post-General and Year End Reports (Attachments 3b
and c).

6/ Ibid.
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POT ANALYSIS OGC URMMUAL
PAGE 3

procedures have been put in plaoe to en*iare that LUaPAC
complies with all Federal and State 'c ratioIl and
reporting requirements. Dr. Johnson Iasied tht the
failure to file required reports e athe ta-Ushed
deadlines was a matter of poor administrativei proottre and
in no way should be viewed as a diSrtAe0t4 for PUC
regulations or an attempt on the part of , LMAC to conceal
any improper activities. (Rmphasis isolud... I

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD

None



COMM IT&E 0 I L R 0 MR # dCl (81-02) ..... N*

NON-PARTY RELATED
--------------------------.....------------ ---------------- -------- --

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF.. .L . 0 OF N lov
-o E As I DATES P RI . - NI

LOUISIANA MEDICAL POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: MEDICAL ASS'N; LOUISIANA

1981 MID-YEAR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
YEAR-END
YEAR--END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1982 MISCFLLANEOUS REPORT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
JULY QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
YEAR-END
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
1'ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1983 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT

TOTAL

lAMPAC.

31,836
31,836

1,500
1,500

42,240
42,240

3,997

79,473

16,723
16,723

1,879
1,879

15,819
15,819

6,930

1JAN1 -30Jm elU1314*-1 -. 70fa 1lt

1JAN11 -3030*#1laiti+l z -31Etl

IJUL61 _41"SCe1: auLil: ,+,-21 +2i; 5

I JU121 -319tctl

I16oct082 TO flt
10JA12 .41032'
1JAN02 -15JUL82
1JAN82 -15JUL,92
1JAN62 -15JUL12

1JAN03 -30J UNi
1J=L92 -30 Wt2
1C?02 -22MM2R

15JUIL63 -31310#2
153J3UL12' 4S1IC82.
23NO12 ~2I VIA
15JUL1 31100
23NO4182 -319#002
ITRAV03 1609 11c
21NAV-83 109W tIC
27MY03: #WM9 #k

5

41

1 1
31

21

I
31

0 41,351

tm 0sks v',r
SA~hww
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COMMITT& 4DEoO4ISO.OSi4REi9ocu I -4&es-

NON-PARTY RELATED
-------------------------------------------------------------- -- -----------------

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBUs211gas y p. of #ILrn -s u .
CiJVIIARr TES PAUS rI

LOUISIANA STATE MEDICAL SOCIETY POLITICAL ACTION COMM NON-1PAUUY OUALfU -114 19 #rn&IbuarTvri nflAU7ATlUh bMTiTrAI ACC/I. IISftAI

1983 STATEMENT OF! ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
MID-YEAR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END

1984 STATEMENT OF ORIANIZATION - AMENDMENT

TOTAL

9tpir C (114+..~) . 4

LnrCJ

46,227
46,227
38,776

85,003

16,302
16,302
87t614

6SEP83
13A03 -JUL18.1
1JAN03 -1 '511ULS3
15JUL3 • - -C03

0 103,916

21, 4.42
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISON
WAS#IN1O04. DC XM3

27 MM ,13

Noard A. Nelson# R.D.
Louisiana Redical Political Action Comittee
1700 Josephine Stret
new Orleans, LA 70113

identification NuMbers C00001064

Dear Dr. ielson:

It has come to the attontioS of the ftderal 31@otion
Commission that you may have failed to file the' 0 ,et~terly
Report of Receipts and DisbreMtS s requited be
Election Campaign Act. Prior hotice was ea e AdV1o
that this report (cover g i colyt. r 0.

1982) was due on October 15. lS2.

It is important for your report to be available on a timely
basis for the public record. The report should be filed

C " imediately with the Federal Election Commission, 1325 I Street#

N.V., Washington, DC 20463 (or. with the Clerk of the Nouse or the

Secretary of the Senate, as appropriate). A ccpy of the report

or its relevant portions should also be filed with the Secretary

of State or equivalent state officer (see 11 CR 108.2. 108.3,

v 108.4).

C The failure to file this report may result in audit or legal

enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please

contact Mike Tangney on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our

local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely#

eJohnr D Gibson
V ssistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

U,



FEDERAL ELECTION CQMI$ IQI I
WAS4TOK D C U01 27 .W IM

Howard A. Nelson. M.D.
Louisiana Medical Political Action Cittee
1700 Josephine Street
new Orleans# IA 70113

Identification Numbers C0001OO

Dear Dr. Nelon:

It has come to the attetis O te Federal, Rq ction
Commission that you may have feled hO file. the 30Day Xest,
General Report of Receipts ad iowc4tmmm required'.: the

Federal Ilection CImpnign Act. Prior not iV.as sent he you
advising you that this report (cover " t r 1. l12 t -

o yr November 22. 1982) was due on Decmber I. 19S2.

04 r it is important for yout report to be available on a timely
basis for the public recorde. Vbe report should be filed

5 " immediately with the Federal ulection Comnission, 1325 K Street,

o ) N.W., Washington, DC 20463-(or with the Clerk 
of the Douse or the

Secretary of the Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report
or its relevant portions should also be filed with the Secretary

of State or equivalent state officer (see 11 C1R 10.2, 108.3t

C rO 108.4).

. €The failure to file this report may result in audit or legal

enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please

contact Mike Tangney on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our

local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

?Jto~hn D. Gibson
sistant Staff Director
ports Analysis Division



aoward A. melsmon NOD.
Louisi ana NdL l Politioa UMdas U M itt
1700 Josephine Street
new Orleanse LL 76113

Identification lukhrs CoolWs

Dear Dr* 8el008

it bag ome toth attemtit 1 t ~411l4, S4m

commiss ion that you my have te1 t Li
'~Of Receipts and Dibxrstel 410 ptredww a t

Campaign Act. tior nottoo saow h w
@ 0 this report (oovering m wo S 33s- 11,3

0 1982) was due on January 31. 30W)

€P It is important for your Cport to be wala3 OR a timely
basis for the public roor. the rot "  4 e d filed
I immediately with tm Federal 33*@tief Cim i132 5 t StSeet

o , ., Washington, DC 20463 lot with te Clock of te seou o" the
Secretary of the senate, as Ameprtit). A o9 the report

q . or its relevant portions shoaud aim. be filed wh the etary

Of State or euivalent state Officer (ee010 368.2 e1 166.36

-* 108.4).

q C bThe failure to file this report my result in audit at legal

enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this mitter, please

contact Mike Tangney on our tol-free musher (SW) 4244530. Our

local number is (202) 357-0025.

JoiNt D. Gibsom

Asistant staff Director
eports Analysis Division



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
•WASHINGTON, D.C. 20b3

14 0c~er*1983

D. 3. Johnson,_ M.D.

ouliana State Medical Society
V0litical: Acton 0o"tee ..

1700 Josephine Street
New Orleans, LA 7,0113

Identification Number: C00041008

Reference: 1981-82 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Dr. Johnson:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's review of the
reports filed by your committee for the 198142 electio' cycle.
A review of the reports listed below indicate :that your
committee repeatedly failed to file reports in a t.ely manzer.
Timely filing is a specific requirement of the FederaI Election
Campaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public disclosure
concept embodied in the law. The Commission views late filing as
a serious violation of the Act.

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 4/19/82

April Quarterly
(1/l/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 7/16/82

October Quarterly
(7/1/82-4/30/82) 10/15/82 5/12/83

30 Day Post-General
(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 5/12/83

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 5/12/83

This communication affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the Federal Election Co mission, 1325 K
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this letter. The Commission will consider your response
to this notice before taking action in this matter. If you need
assistance or have any questions regarding this matter, please
feel free to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530.
My local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

Michael B. Filler
Chief
Party/Non-Party Branch
Reports Analysis Division



MEMORANDUM TO THE FILE

FROM : MICHAEL FILLER

COMMITTEE • LOUISIANA MEDICAL POLITICAL ACTION COMMI?11

SUBJECT : CHRONIC LATE FILING

Ms. RQmona .Meyers, Secretary of the Louisiana Medical
Political Action Committee ("LAMPAC"), called in respose
to a chronic late filing notice. She mentioned that
LAMPAC had received a notice back in May of this year
concerning non-filing of the 1982 October Quarterly,
30 Day Post-General and Year End Report& According to
Ms. Meyers, the non-filer notice was mailed on May 27,. 1983,
yet the chronic late filing notice revealed that the reports
in question had been received on May 12, 1983. I stated
that the reports may not have appeared on our computer at
the time that the non-filer notice was sent.

Ms. Meyers then asked how she should respond to the
chronic late filing notice. I instructed her to address
the reasons for late filing, and the steps to be taken to
ensure that future reDorts will be filed on time.



. .. .. .. e . Oftaber 20. 1983

Michael a. Filler. ChiefPart y/.Ion- Party Stantch ...

Reports Analysis DivisIm
132S K Street, N.V.
Washington. D.C. IW*3

Dear Mr. Filler:

This letter is is epn.s 'YO 4~C't ion o s~ 4 S
and subsequent telephone :aaf ie with a&a"& o" th e r
staff. I requested the staff at the AIS to ewitv oar WW4Ac fliles

W^ and provide me with amy itftastlm encerning the fili of tlhe
required reports out limed it yenr letter. After b review of the

C information and circumstances daring those filing periods I offer
you the following ctnts regarding the filing dates.

In regards to the reports due en 1/31/82 and 4/H/M2 the personnel
responsible for the preparation and filing of the reports are no
longer with the LS"S. Therefore, the only information available
regarding these reports are the file copies of the reports submitted.
There is little evidence as to why the filing deadlines were not met
Mnd I can only conclude that failure to comply with these deadlines
:,i an adminitrative oversight on the part of those responsible

for filing the reports.

" In rtgards to the reports due on 10115152 and 1.!/'8-2 the taff person

t.At as -umed the responsibility for the reports following the departure
(if th 1prvvioi,, staff perotonel was simply untrained -anul unfamiliar
Wth the requirements of the FEC. Failure to submit theI reports

,.n , timely basis was the result of a misunderstanding on her part

a, to %hen they were to be filed. It was her understanding that if

ther. w o- no i%)litical activity during the reporting period the

rcport% were it required to be filed. This. of course, is an error

,ni ny .spol,,gv,% for not insuring that the staff had Setter directioi

fur %arryng itit our filing responsibilities.

Tht . :'rt Jtm- on 131/3. according to our files, was submitted in
I tvely f..oi, n aj1d it is particularly pu::ling to determine where

ti 1:1% I'. lpt ,b% filing d:atc was derived. our files indicate that
tht, relurt k.i prepared on January 18. 1983 and forwardl for
-. irt.rtu of the Treasurer who in turn forwarded the retport to the
td( r, I l l-,t ton c(.ission Office in %-;hington. I an sorry th.at

V ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 0 * "Of W* ?.. a8 lw.* ** * ' 0 *. ' *,. to k., ~ ,.'~ AM &( I, Ir to a W-L

* ~ ~ ~ *o 1* -0. *9Wl rtI ~ ~ .WCIaW.a ~.



et Ier to MlC t E s

rasp.

babi ~pl~Of amy, assistamco I" explainms the diff
dte and lf h&dt6 recelve, by -the FIX 0s mdtd l

preperation of this report was dome by a mew staff member A
.4o handle *II IANPAC administrative responsibilities. She is twL

and familiar with FBC requirements and I as confident will

to the report img requirements out limed in the FEC regulatiass.

I believe tkat further cmments are in order regarding the circumstames

contributing to the necessity of your letter. First, let se eqphasise

, strongly that the failure to file required reports on the established
deadlines was a matter of poor administrative procedure and in no way

should be viewed as a disregard for FEC regialations or an attempt

am the part of UAWAC to conceal a improper activities. LAAC

is firmly cmmitted to the principjis and ideals of responsible
political involvement. We have always recogni:ed and will contime

to recognize the responsibility of the FEC in monitoring the involve-

ment of political comittees in the support of chosen candidates for
public office.

p' ALPAC has not been an active cmmittee in the past few years and becomse

of this has neglected its administrative and organizational structure.

SThis has now changed. In 1983 the board of Directors of LAIAC

initiated a complete review of the organi:ation and purposes of IAWAC.

including its bylaws. The results are that IAMPAC wili broaden its

*particapation in state political races and has initiated reorganization

of its structure to increase its membership and participation in the

political process. This reorgani:ation will be finali:ed with the

approval of new bylaws at the March 1964 Annual Meeting. As mentioned

previously. new staff ard administrative procedures have already been

put in place to accomplish these new objectives and to insure that

LUMPAC complies with all federal and state operational and reporting

requirements. As a part of these new procedures. all future reports

filed with federal and state authorities will he by registered mail

to insure proper delivery and documentation of submission of the

reiuired reports.

Ttnt. you for the opportunity to respond to tht, noted discrepancies

and again let me offer my ipologies for our failure to properly meet

our administrative responsibilities. I can aisure you that this t)pe

of discrepancy will not occur in the future.

If I %an be of further assitancv to you, please feel free to contact me

or the I.%IPAC office.

Sin, -rely.

Daniel II. .Iohnson, .i M. D ,ll.
C I h. i rrimin
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K SIR1 N.W.
WA9U GION.DC. 20463
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